
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

RFP 18-117 
Design Services for 

Streambank Restoration Project 1751 Dresden Drive  
Issue Date:  April 2, 2018 

PROPOSALS DUE:  April 27, 2018 @ 12:00 noon 
 
 

1. Can proposers visit the site and walk the streambank? 
Proposers can visit the site and walk the streambank.  Contact Gregory Anderson via email 
at gregory.anderson@brookhavenga.gov in order to determine logistics. 

 
2. Is there any current budget expectations? 

There has not been a budget determination for this design project. 
 
3. Who will be the floodplain administrator having jurisdiction?   

The floodplain administrator will be under the jurisdiction of the City of Brookhaven.   
 
4. Will the flood model need revision?  If so, is the existing model available? 

Any revisions of the flood model will be obtained by the City of Brookhaven. 
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